








 
 

CITY OF MADISON 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL 
CORRESPONDENCE 

Date: September 30, 2013 

To: Plan Commission 

 

From:  Patrick Anderson, Assistant Zoning Administrator 

 

Subject: 1220-1236 Mound Street    
 

Present Zoning District:   TR C-4  District 

  

Proposed Use:   Create 7 residential lots. Construct 3 new single-family 

residences along St James Ct. existing four homes on Mound 

Street to remain. 

 

Proposed zoning district: PD 

 

MAJOR OR NON-STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS (Comments which are special to 

the project and/or may require additional work beyond a standard, more routine project).  None. 

 

 

GENERAL OR STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS 

 

1.  Provide dimensions for vehicle parking stalls in final plans. 

 

2.  Provide usable open space calculations and depict areas on final plans, pursuant to 

section 28.045(2), 28.211 & 28.140.   

 

3. Bike parking shall comply with City of Madison General Ordinances Section 28.141(4). 

 Provide detail of garage bike parking spaces, to determine compliance with Sec. 

28.141(11). 

 

4. The submitted plans encompass only the area where the new homes are to be constructed.  

Submit complete revised plan set, extending the plans to encompass the entire PD site, to 

be approved by staff and recorded with final PD approval. 

 

5. For 1226/1228 Street building, add decks/porches to side elevations, and provide design 

detail or such features on the existing buildings. 
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TR C-4 DIMENTSIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

Dimensional 

Requirements  

Two-Family detached Proposed 

Lot Area (sq. ft.)  4,000 sq. ft.  21,422 sq. ft. across 7 lots 

Lot Width 40’ As shown on final plans 

Front yard setback  20’ As shown on final plans 

Maximum Front Yard 

Setback 

No more than 20% greater than 

block average, up to 30 max 

As shown on final plans 

Side yard setback One-story: 5’ / Two-story: 6’  

 

As shown on final plans 

Rear yard  Lesser of 30% lot depth or 30’ 

               

As shown on final plans 

Maximum lot coverage 65% As shown on final plans 

Maximum building height. 2 stories/35’ 2 stories/ less than 35’ 

Usable open space (sq. ft. 

per d.u.) 

750 sq. ft. / d.u. / 1500 sq. ft. 

total. 

As shown on final plans         (2) 

 

 

Site Design Required Proposed 

Number parking stalls 1 per d.u.    6 surface, 3 in garages 

Bike parking 1 per d.u., 1 for guest 8 surface 3 in garages       (3) 

Landscaping No No 

Lighting No No 

Building forms Yes Meets building forms 

                  

Other Critical Zoning Items  

Urban Design Yes, PD  

Historic District No 

Utility easements None shown 

Barrier free (ILHR 69) No 

With the above conditions, the proposed project does comply with all of the above requirements. 







1153 Emerald St. 

Madison, WI  53715 

September 25, 2013 

 

Dear City of Madison Plan Commission Members: 

I am writing on behalf of the Greenbush Neighborhood Association (GNA) Neighborhood Council 

regarding recommendations in the City Planning staff report submitted for the St. James Cottage Homes 

development proposal (1220 – 1236 Mound St). 

In particular, we are concerned about the combined effect of leaving existing zoning occupancy 

variances in effect and no RP3 residential parking permit restrictions being imposed on this 

development.   

Existing buildings on this site currently hold 6 units with 23 bedrooms.  With occupancy variances to 

allow one resident per bedroom in each of these units plus an additional 2 unrelated adults per unit for 

the three proposed new homes, this planned development will allow for 29 people to live in the planned 

development submitted.   

At traditional TR-C3/TR-C4 occupancy, this is the equivalent of constructing a 15-unit apartment building 

in the middle of our neighborhood—built not against high-density development along the periphery, but 

rather surrounded by 2-story residential homes and a church/school.   

If a developer were to propose a 15-unit building and provide only 9 off-street parking spaces, traffic 

engineering staff would typically recommend AGAINST allowing RP3 parking permits to be issued 

because the ratio would be less than 1.0 parking spaces/dwelling unit.  The current proposal and city 

staff recommendations have an equivalent street parking load being proposed with no RP3 parking 

restrictions whatsoever. 

For this reason, we ask the Plan Commission to either remove the zoning variances on the existing 

Mound St. properties or implement our proposed cap of one RP3 parking permit per unit—and refer the 

project if neither of these conditions are adopted in the proposal. 

Sincerely,  

 

 

John Perkins, GNA president  

Zaccai Lewis Peter Williams 

Cynthia Koschman Nate Warnke 

Duane Steinhauer Karen Carlson 

Cynthia Williams Andrea Levy 


